
Copy for the information of; Sir Arthur Carrie.

Montreal
Diocesan Theological College.

January 25th, 1926.
743 University Street

. 3s q 
forDe an

Macdora Id College, 
Que.

Dear Dean Laird:-

The Sub-committee 

considering the profest iohal 

nurpose at McGill and Lennoxville.

on High School Diplomas 

courses provided 
In order to 

a little more 

professional
Would you kindly let me have a state- 

and weeks covered by each 
Providing in the 3rd and 4th 

Practise of education.

of our reoort.

has been 
for this 
helo as in 

detail in reference 
training at McGill, 

lent of the hoars 
which you are 
in the theory and

in deciding upon the terms

oar investigation we would like

to the course offered for

of the courses

years .arts Course 
This will help

as

I remain,

Yours faithfully,
ELSOU I. BEXFOBD, 

Convenor of Sub-Committee.
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